



## Municipality of Northern Bruce Peninsula Council Meeting Highlights November 15, 2021

The following is a summary of the proceedings of the Special Council Meeting held on November 15, 2021:

- Council received a report from the Treasurer regarding the 2022 Municipal Funding requests and directed staff as to the allocations to be included in the 2022 Budget.
- Several presentations from members of the community requesting municipal funding were noted:
  - The Meeting Place Tobermory- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Pike Bay Community Association- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Peninsula Community Development Initiative- Council supported a \$1,000 grant
  - Golden Dawn Senior Citizen Home- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Lion's Head Farmers' Market- Council supported a \$1,000 grant for signage specific to the time and date of the Farmer's Market
  - Bruce Peninsula Society of Artists- Council supported moving this project to the Capital Budget for consideration and supported a \$500 grant for website maintenance
  - Northern Bruce Peninsula Community Support Advisory Action Committee- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Tobermory Community Gardens- Council supported a \$963 grant
  - Bruce Peninsula Bird Observatory- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Bruce Peninsula Hospice- Council supported a \$1,000 grant
  - Lion's Head Pickleball Club- Council supported a \$500 grant and noted the importance of the sport being accessible to everyone as opposed to members only. Staff were directed to communicate with the group to discuss the usage fees and sustainability of the program.
  - Lion's Head Figure Skating Club- Council supported a \$2,000 grant
  - Bruce Peninsula Biosphere Association- Council supported a \$1,000 grant
  - Friends of the Lion's Head Library- Council supported a \$1,000 grant
  - Crime Stoppers of Grey Bruce- Council supported a \$1,000 grant
- Council supported several other requests to waive fees for use of municipal facilities and requests for \$500 and under.

- Under Other Business, Council discussed delegation topics for the upcoming Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA) conference.

Council Meeting Highlights are provided in this format for convenience only and are not approved Council Meeting Minutes. For a more detailed description of the meeting, please view Council Meeting Minutes on our [municipal website](#). For more information, please contact Cathy Addison, Clerk, at [clerk@northernbruce.ca](mailto:clerk@northernbruce.ca)